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Porter, Karen

From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Sent: 30 July 2025 14:58
To: _planningadvice
Subject: 521028 H23_0313_25 NE response
Attachments: 510361.pdf

 

Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
Our ref: 521028 
Your ref: H23-0313-25 
 
Thank you for your consultation. 
 
Natural England has previously commented on this proposal and made comments to the authority in 
our response dated 29 April 2025 reference number 510361 (see attached). 
 
The advice provided in our previous response applies equally to this amendment The proposed 
amendments to the original application are unlikely to have significantly different impacts on the 
natural environment than the original proposal.  
 
Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural 
environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities 
Act 2006, Natural England should be consulted again.  Before sending us the amended consultation, 
please assess whether the changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have 
previously offered.  If they are unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Gabriel Brooks 
Officer  
Natural England 
Consultation Service 
Natural England, County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, U.K., WR5 2NP 
Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk 
www.gov.uk/natural-england 
 

 
 

 
Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to 
Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.  
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We strongly recommend using the SSSI Impact Risk Zones (SSSI IRZs) to decide when to consult 
Natural England on development proposals that might affect a SSSI. The SSSI IRZs tool is quick 
and simple to use and gives instant planning advice as a formal consultation response in certain 
circumstances and can reduce unnecessary delays in the planning process. 
 
Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which provides 
pre-application and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to developers and 
consultants, and the Pre-submission Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation 
licence applications. These services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental 
considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce uncertainty, the risk of delay and 
added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural environment. 
  
For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here  
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here 
 
 
From: planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 July 2025 10:13 
To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk> 
Subject: 4. Amendment Consultation 
 
PLANNING CONSULTATION: AMENDMENT RECEIVED 
  
Reference Number:           H23-0313-25 
  
Type                                       FULL 
  
Proposal:                               Provision of new poultry unit & associated works 
  
Location:                                Land At Peartree Hill Road Whaplode Drove 
  
Applicant:                               Holbeach Poultry Ltd 
  
Amended Information:                            
  
Amendment 1 - Revised Environmental Statement, Updated FRA & SuDs Report, 
Submission of Transport Statement, Archaeological comment, Updated Soft Landscaping 
  
The Council have received an amendment to the above application and would be pleased to 
receive any further observations you may wish to make. You can make comments by clicking on 
the link below and using the Enter Comment button to leave your observations. 
  

Click here to view the application 
  
The deadline for submission of comments is 10th August 2025 and please be aware that 
representations submitted in relation to planning applications will be available for public 
inspection. 
  
If you need any assistance please contact Mark Niland who is dealing with this application.  
  
Note: 
If this is a Householder Application, in the event of an appeal against a refusal of planning 
permission, which is to be dealt with on the basis of representations in writing, any representations 
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made about this application will be sent to the Secretary of State and there will be no further 
opportunity for you to comment at appeal stage. 
  
Consult_Email_Amend ODB95 
  
  
  
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. 
If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you 
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for 
known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our 
systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective 
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  
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Date: 29 April 2025 
Our ref:  510361 
Your ref: H23-0313-25 
  

 
South Holland District Council 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 Hornbeam House 
 Crewe Business Park 
 Electra Way 
 Crewe 
 Cheshire 
 CW1 6GJ 

 
 T 0300 060 3900 

  

 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
Planning consultation: Provision of new poultry unit & associated works 
Location: Land At Peartree Hill Road Whaplode Drove Spalding PE12 0SL 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 16 April 2025 which was received by Natural 
England on 16 April 2025   
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the 
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future 
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sites of Special Scientific Interest Impact Risk Zones 
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 
requires local planning authorities to consult Natural England on “Development in or likely to affect a 
Site of Special Scientific Interest” (Schedule 4, w). Our SSSI Impact Risk Zones are a GIS dataset 
designed to be used during the planning application validation process to help local planning 
authorities decide when to consult Natural England on developments likely to affect a SSSI. The 
dataset and user guidance can be accessed from the data.gov.uk website 
 
Further general advice on the consideration of protected species and other natural environment 
issues is provided at Annex A. 
 
We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any 
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 
For any queries regarding this letter, for new consultations, or to provide further information on this 
consultation please send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk. 

SUMMARY OF NATURAL ENGLAND’S ADVICE 
 
NO OBJECTION 
 
Based on the plans submitted, Natural England considers that the proposed development will not 
have significant adverse impacts on statutorily protected nature conservation sites or 
landscapes.  
 
Natural England’s generic advice on other natural environment issues is set out at Annex A. 
 

https://naturalengland-defra.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/sssi-impact-risk-zones-england?geometry=-32.18%2C48.014%2C27.849%2C57.298
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Yours faithfully 
 
 
Loz Burridge 
Consultations Team 
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